The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 10, 2015

1:00 PM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Transportation

Ydanis A. Rodriguez, Chair Members: Daniel R. Garodnick, James Vacca, Margaret S. Chin, Stephen T. Levin, Deborah L. Rose, James G. Van Bramer, Mark S. Weprin, David G. Greenfield, Costa G. Constantinides, Carlos Menchaca, I. Daneek Miller and Antonio Reynoso

| Roll Call | | | |
|---------------|--|------|--|
| | Present: | | |
| | Rodriguez, Garodnick, Vacca, Chin, Levin, Rose, Van Bramer, Weprin, Greenfield, Constantinides, Menchaca, Miller and Reynoso | | |
| | Other Council Members Attending: Lander, Torres, Richards, Lancman and Levine | | |
| T2015-2433 | Oversight- Examining the expansion of bus rapid transit in New York City. | | |
| | Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript | | |
| | This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee | | |
| | Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript | | |
| | This Oversight was Filed, by Committee | | |
| Int 0211-2014 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to a bus rapid transit plan. | | |
| | Attachments: Committee Report 2/10/15, Hearing Transcript 2/10/15 | | |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee | | |
| | Attachments: Committee Report 2/10/15, Hearing Transcript 2/10/15 | | |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee | | |
| Int 0597-2014 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New | | |
| | York, in relation to car sharing in the city fleet. | | |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 597, Committee Report 2/10/15, Hearing Transcrip 2/10/15 | t | |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee | | |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 597, Committee Report 2/10/15, Hearing Transcrip 2/10/15 | t | |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee | | |
| Int 0615-2015 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to allowing the taxi and limousine commission to consider improved trouble lights for use in licensed vehicles. | | |
| | | | |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 615, Int. No. 615 - 1/7/15, Committee Report 1/12/ Hearing Testimony 1/12/15, Hearing Transcript 1/12/15, Committee Rep 2/10/15, Hearing Transcript 2/10/15, Committee Report - Stated Meeting | port | |
| | Proposed Int. No. 615-A | | |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee | | |

| <u>Attachments:</u> | Summary of Int. No. 615, Int. No. 615 - 1/7/15, Committee Report 1/12/15, Hearing Testimony 1/12/15, Hearing Transcript 1/12/15, Committee Report 2/10/15, Hearing Transcript 2/10/15, Committee Report - Stated Meeting | | |
|---|--|--|--|
| This Introduct | This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm | | |
| <u>Attachments:</u> | Summary of Int. No. 615, Int. No. 615 - 1/7/15, Committee Report 1/12/15, Hearing Testimony 1/12/15, Hearing Transcript 1/12/15, Committee Report 2/10/15, Hearing Transcript 2/10/15, Committee Report - Stated Meeting | | |
| This Introduction was Amended by Committee | | | |
| Int 0615-2015 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to allowing the taxi and limousine commission to consider improved trouble lights for use in licensed vehicles. | | | |
| <u>Attachments:</u> | Summary of Int. No. 615, Int. No. 615 - 1/7/15, Committee Report 1/12/15, Hearing Testimony 1/12/15, Hearing Transcript 1/12/15, Committee Report 2/10/15, Hearing Transcript 2/10/15, Committee Report - Stated Meeting | | |
| A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call. | | | |
| Affirmative: 12 - | Rodriguez, Garodnick, Vacca, Chin, Levin, Rose, Van Bramer, Weprin, | | |
| | Greenfield, Constantinides, Menchaca and Miller | | |
| Non-voting: 1 - | Reynoso | | |